
From: tdscott@xtra.co.nz
To: District Plan Submissions
Subject: Variation 2 submission
Date: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 03:49:55 p.m.

Submission Form Submitted

Reference number 808312

Submitter name
Trevor Scott

Organisation

Contact person/agent

Postal address
557 Mount Barker Road RD2 Wanaka 9382

Email
tdscott@xtra.co.nz

Contact phone number
0274321618

I could gain an advantage in trade competition through this submission
No

If you could gain an advantage in trade competition through this submission please
select an answer 
No

Variation 2 change ID
A1,A2, A3, B1, B3, B4, B6, E9, D1, D4, D5, D6, D7, D8, NDMA 2-15, E5

Provision name and number, or address and map layer name
Specifically - 259 Upper Junction Road, Sawyers Bay, Dunedin

My submission seeks the following decision from the Council
Accept the change

Details
On the basis that we require significantly more housing in the Dunedin area for the
growing population

Reasons for my views 
As above

Supporting documents (file name/s)
No file uploaded

Do you wish to speak in support of your submission at a hearing
No

If others make a similar submission, would you consider presenting a joint case at a
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hearing
Yes


